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OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER: BONAI DIVISION.
Phone / Fax — 06626-244434: E-mail
At- dfobonai rediffmail.com

No._5 7Y3 /6F-(Mg.)Dt: -9 2019

To
M/s Rungta Mines Ltd.
At/PO-Barbil, Dist-Keonjhar
Sub: - Probosa! for diversion of 0.28 ha. Forest Land for construction of .
approach road from NH-520 to Kamanda Steel Plant of Rungta Mines
Ltd. in Bonai Sub-Division of Sundargarh District
(Proposal No.FPIORlROADl354?4I2018 St. SI. No.OR-08/2019
dt.13.3.2019)
Ref;- T Stage-l approval accorded vide Letter No.5—ORB389/2019-BHU
dt.30.7.2019 of the MoEF & CC, Eastern Regional Office,
Bhubaneswar.
2 Letter No.14661/F&E dt.2.8.2019 of the State Govt. in F&E Deptt.,
Govt. of Odisha.
3. Memo No.14486 dt.17.8.2019 of the Addl, PCCF (Nodal),
Bhubaneswar.
4, Memo No.2688 dt.7.9.2019 of the RCCF, Rourkela.
Sir,

With reference to above, this is to inform you that the Scheme for
plantation of 120 nos. of plants along the both sides of proposed non-forest road alignment
from NH-215 (New NH-520) to Kamanda Stee| Plant of M/s Rungta Mines Ltd has been
approved by the Regional Chief Consérvator of Forests, Rourkela Circle, Rourkela for
4,22 800/- @%286.30 per MD vide his Memo No under reference.

Hence, you are requested to deposit ¥4,22,800/- (Rupees Four Lakhs
Twenty Two Thousand Eight Hundred) only through e-portal of MoEF & CC as provided in
the mp://parivesh.nic.in, and submit the original proof with seal and signature of the issuing

Bank to this office for needful.
Yours faithfully,

(1’3”47,/3.»9\
. (_}"Divisfona Forest Offi er,

i Bonai Division.

Memo No.Z Y Y /6F-Dt: 79 2019 e
Copy forwarded to the Addl. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
Forest Diversion & Nodal Officer, F.C. Act’ O/O the P.C.C.F. Odisha, Bhubaneswar for

favour of kind information and necessary action
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Bonai Division.
Memo No. 5 748  jsron - 2018 P

Copy forwarded to the Regional Chief Conservator of Forests,
Rourkela Circle, Rourkela for favour of kind information and necessary action with reference

to his Memo No.2688 dt.7.9.2019.
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